ORANGE COUNTY, VIRGINIA

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

SHANNON C. ABBS, DISTRICT ONE
JAMES K. WHITE, DISTRICT TWO

S. TEEL GOODWIN, DISTRICT THREE
GROVER C. WILSON, DISTRICT FOUR

MAILING ADDRESS:
PO Box 111
ORANGE, VA 22960

Lee H. FRAME, DISTRICT FIVE PHYSICAL ADDRESS:

R. LINDSAY GORDON Il BUILDING
JULIE G. SUMMS 112 WEST MAIN STREET
COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR POBox 111

ORANGE, VIRGINIA 22960
PHONE: (540) 672-3313
FAX:  (540)672-1679

TO: Media Representatives (Distribution List)
FROM: Julie G. Summs, County Administratzb§2(
DATE: December 16, 2013

SUBJECT: Board of Supervisors, Economic Development Authority, and Planning Commission
Route 3 Strategic Visioning Initiative Steering Committee Meeting
Friday, December 20, 2013 — 1:30 p.m.

This correspondence will serve as notification that two (2) members of the Orange County Board of
Supervisors, Economic Development Authority, and Planning Commission will be holding a meeting of
the Route 3 Strategic Visioning Initiative Steering Committee on Friday, December 20, 2013 at 1:30 p.m.
The meeting will take place in the Board Meeting Room, located in the basement of the Gordon Building,
112 West Main Street, Orange, Virginia 22960.

Please feel free to contact me if | can be of further assistance.



